APPROVED / REVISED
MINUTES
INLAND WETLANDS BOARD MEETING

June 19, 2007 Present: Michael Autuori
Joseph Fossi
Nelson Gelfman
John Katz, Vice Chair
James McChesney
Rebecca Mucchetti, Chairman
Walter Slavin
Patrick Walsh
Lillian Willis

Also Present: Betty Brosius, Inland Wetlands Agent
Linda Caponetti, Recording Secretary

Planning and Zoning Commission public hearings were held prior to the meeting.

(Note: The Planning and Zoning Commission convetseaheeting prior to the Inland
Wetlands Board meeting, to handle items #8 and#he PZC agenda.)

At 8:27 p.m. Chairman Mucchetti called the meetmgrder.
PENDING ITEMS

1. #2007-045-SP-SRSummary Ruling application for disturbance andvigtin the
upland review area in conjunction with Special Aeapplication for excavation,
grading and filling to construct an alternate dweg off of Wilton Road East to serve
existing residence 440 Wilton Road Westlocated in the RAA zone. Owner: Louis
H. Price, Jr. and Jo-Anne T. Price. Auth. AgenarikrG. Fowler lll, PE, LS.

Received 5/1/2007, walked 5/20/2007, public hearing commenced 6/5/2007and
continued to 6/12/2007. Public hearing closed and draft Resolution of Approval
requested 6/12/2007.35-day action period ends 7/17/2007. For action.

Mr. McChesney made a minor correction to the wording.

Ms. Willis made a few minor suggestions, one being the addifiche words

“...and accompanied planting of stabilizing vegetatiafter the jute mat reference in
#5, and, the second, modifying the 2-3 times aseasggested mowing to once a
season.

Mr. Slavin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fossi, to apphoeedsolution as
amended during discussion. The motion passed, 9-0.



2. #2007-059-PDSummary Ruling application to dredge pond on priypecated at
110 Armand Roadin The RAA zone. Owner: Michael G. and DorothyGiersch.
Appl./Auth. Agent: Nazzaro, In®eceived 6/5/2007, walked 6/10/2007.Draft
Resolution of Approval requested 6/12/2007. 65-day action period ends 8/9/2007. For
action.

Chairman Mucchetti explained that there had been prior discussiothisnitem
without the benefit of the comments from Wetlanaspector Aimee Pardee because
of a computer glitch. An e-mailed comment form Mardee never reached the
office. She asked Ms. Pardee, who was preseatjdeess the Board.

Ms. Pardeesaid she feels the job was misrepresented asdarpstoration, when it

is, in her opinion, a pond construction. She reeéwaps, and finds no evidence that
this was a pond. This land is a forested wetlahd,said. She said she would view the
construction of this pond as the destruction ofcve af wetland, and recommends
that the Board get more information about the typiés, plants and habitats there,
and about who delineated the wetlands, before megehdecision on this application.

Ms. Pardee went on to say that the contractor septed this as a 60’x 90’ pond, but
the plan submitted calls for a 140’x 80’ pond. lé&reated moving approximately
600 cu. yds. of material, but, with a pond thissax an average depth of 5 feet, 2,000
cu. yds. would be removed. The plan calls for aeraye depth of 10’

She said that forested wetland is “an incredibi and complex area.” Converting
this natural resource to an unnatural, manmade j@oswimething that should be very
carefully considered, she felt, and she formaltyuessted that this application be
raised to a plenary level.

Mr. Slavin completely agreed with her thoughts. The Chairnegmetted that the
Board did not have this valuable information eayleand also agreed completely with
the Wetlands Inspector's comments.

Dr. Autuori said that he would not completely discount theliappt’s contention
that this was originally a pond, but he would npeabf. He supported raising this to
a Plenary.

Mr. McChesney said that he was very impressed with the comnadrttse wetlands
inspector/agent Pardee, and decided to go outtsith to look at the area. He said
that he had been in favor of approving this befbt#,now has serious reservations.
He speculated that the area had been a wetlandhwhtame dammed up when
Armand Rd. went in.

He also said that this has become mucky, and heaamagine a pond even
surviving there if, in fact, it was permitted.

Mr. Katz reminded the Board that they had fought very lardhe kind of expertise
that Ms. Pardee has demonstrated. To reject hememits and grant permission for



this construction would be foolish. He added hispsut to that of the other Board
members, and also supported raising this to a Bidexel.

Mr. Oko said that the Conservation Commission’s commeetg wrief because they
assumed the detailed report by Ms. Pardee hadeddbk Board, when in fact it had
not.

The Chairman said that she very much appreciated Ms. Pardepig,ibecause she
did not understand the vast difference betweentamefunction and a pond
function.

There was discussion among the Board as to howotepd.

The Chairman said that she wanted to make sure the officeli@adcessary support
for the motion that is being put forward.

The Agentsaid that it is proper for the Board to vacaterdwest for the draft based
on the fact that additional technical informatioorh staff has been presented, which
suggests raising this to a Plenary. The deternonatf significance and the decision
to raise it to a Plenary will then be presented latter to the applicant.

Following the discussion, which included commentsNetlands Agent Pardee, and
the introduction of new information about the apation,Mr. Slavin motioned to
vacate the previous decision to draft an approVti@application, seconded by Mrs.
Willis. The motion passed, 8-0-1 with Dr. Autuabstained.

Dr. Gelfman then made a motion to raise the application tdPle@ary level and to
schedule a public hearing date for 7/17/07. Théanavas seconded by Mr. Slavin,
and passed, 9-0.

Mr. McChesney said that now the Board can request specific inétiom and
accurate figures, i.e., dry land and wetland slop&sthe pond, accurate figure of the
amount of material being removed, and the locaticthe dewatering.

Ms. Willis added to that list a requirement for the accusete of the pond and some
determination as to whether or not there is aefit supply of water to keep the
pond alive.

Dr. Gelfman said that a biological value consideration isgighificant if there is not
much biological value to the wetlands. An expesuld be needed for a biological
evaluation.

Dr. Autuori said that changing the area from a wetland topsm evater pond could
affect the land’s ability to treat the effluentrindhe septic systems at the site. A
pollution issue could arise. He suggested the mddf a request for septic related
information from, perhaps, the Town’s health o#isi



Mr. Katz noted that Ms. Pardee’s list of required informatis very complete.
Agent Brosius agreed. She mentioned Ms. Pardealysas of the environmental
conditions of the wetland. She reminded the Baduttie Avalon Bay case, which
determined that wildlife outside of the wetlanah@t within their consideration,
however, in this case, there is disturbance ofmétiand itself. In that case, their
consideration of the habitat of that wetland isypssible.

2A: #2007-060-PD Summary Ruling application to dredge and enla@®d located
at8 Rippowam Roadin the RAAA zone. Owner: Country Club Development.
Appl./Auth. Agent: Nazzaro, Inc.

Dr. Gelfman made a motion, seconded by Dr. Autuori, to addath@ication for 8
Rippowam Road to the agenda, and to require a Bleeaew based on new
information presented by the Wetlands Agent, an@@ognition of the request made
by the Conservation Commission. The motion inatltie scheduling of a public
hearing for 7/17/07.

The Chairman noted that this was brought as a Summary Rulipdjegiion, and the
Board had not previously determined significan€le motion passed, 9-0.

Agent Brosiuspointed out that the application was incorrectlpmitted to “enlarge”
a pond, when in reality it is to “create” a pond.

Mr. McChesney said that he had gone out to the site and obséwedtand pipes
which had been installed. The water level in onthem was about 18” below grade,
he said. The other, which he couldn’t get to, wquiobably show a lower level.

The Chairman confirmed that the list of requested informationZX10 Armand Rd.
would be essentially the same for this application.

. #2007-065-SRSummary Ruling application for disturbance/actestin the upland
review area in conjunction with the installationaohew septic system and
modifications to the dwelling located Hd6 Indian Cave Roadn the RAA zone.
Owner/Appl.: Lawrence McSwiggaReceived 6/5/2007, walked 6/10/2007. Draft
Resolution of Approval requested 6/12/2007.65-day action period ends 8/9/2007.For
action.

Note: Mr. Walsh recused himself from discussiod participation on this
application.

There were a few minor changes to the wording efréfsolution from Mr. Katz and
Ms. Willis.



Mr. McChesney made a motion, seconded by Mr. Katz, to adoptthé resolution
as amended in discussion at the table. The mptaseed, 7-0-2, with Dr. Autuori
abstained and Mr. Walsh recused.

4. #2007-071-REV (SR)Revision to Summary Ruling required under Sectibr® of
the IWWR for the Town of Ridgefield for modificatis of existing permit to allow
minor re-arrangement of proposed structures tobstoucted omBryon Avenuein
the SD R-20 zone. Owner/Appl.: Country Club Devetent, LLC. Auth. Agent:
Robert R. Jewell, Esdreceived 6/12/2007. Walk scheduled for 6/24/2007. 65 day
action period or to schedule public hearing ends 8/16/2007. For discussion and
schedule public hearing if necessary.

Chairman Mucchetti noted that a public hearing had not been schedwidte
wetlands application revisions, relating to the GaldPermit application for Bryon
Avenue. Mr. Katz noted that there was significamiblic interest” in the
development of this property, and a public heaviiag warranted on this basis.

Dr. Autuori made a motion, seconded by Mr. Slavin, to schealyleblic hearing for
7/3/07 on the revisions to the previous wetlangdiegtion. The hearing would be
held congruently with the Special Permit publicriveg The motion passed, 9-0.

NEW ITEMS

5. #2006-021-SRDiscuss bond amount for planting plan and stegagement.
Property located d&ita Road and Water’'s Edge Way Owner: Patrick Costigan.

Agent Brosiusbrought the Board up to date on development ofdhen Water’s
Edge Way. She said that the planting plan for tbesgrvation Easement area had
been received. She pointed out that there is a smea of a walkway which
encroaches into the easement. This occurred bettaisearveyor did not follow the
exact outline of the easement on the map, butratiese to draw a straight line. She
said that she does not have a problem with theoanbment because it involves only
1'-2’ of area, and it occurred as a result of theveyor’s error.

Ms. Willis said she felt it was not a good precedent to daepap that is in error
and in violation of an agreement.

Agent Brosiussaid that the applicant is actually not violatthg easement area
which was requested, but rather a line on a mapatas drawn incorrectly.

Dr. Autuori felt that the surveyor should fix the map.

Mr. Walsh said that the property should be properly survesgethat the owner is not
faced with encroaching on conservation land.



There was disagreement over whether or not thisamagctual encroachment if it
only existed on the map.

Dr. Autuori asked if, in twenty years, people are going toenramer what's on the
map or what the Board really had in mind. The puias well taken.

The Agentsaid that the owner is encroaching in an areahi@ave over to the
Town, over and above what they asked for. Sheisaiduld be very difficult for the
office to get this corrected, and she feel doingssoverkill.”

Much discussion took place.

Mr. Katz said that there is an area of easement showneomdip which is now being
encroached upon.

Dr. Autuori said that either the owner pulls back or he charige map.

Ms. Willis asked about the planting plan. The Agent saicethez 25 Mountain
Laurels specified for the rocky slope. Ms. Willskad how many years the bond
would hold for. The $10,000 is still in place, thgent said, and the owner is willing
to convert the bond to cover landscaping requinetthé Conservation Easement area.

Mr. Walsh asked if the Conservation Easement is on theracwrds yet. If it's not,
we can match the map.

Mr. Katz said that there is an error. The Board didn't iréta The property owner
didn’t create it. The surveyor created it. Let eveyor fix it and finance the fixing
of it, he said.

Dr. Gelfman agreed with Agent that this was overkill. He dagdthought they
should be practical.

Ms. Willis said that he would be agreeing in principal to sttmimg that's wrong.

The Agentexplained how all the documents connected witletmement and the
property owner’s plans to build will now have todienged.

Mr. Fossi said that, although he agreed in principal thatttap should be changed,
doing so will be very involved. There are deeds taae to be rewritten, maps that
have to be re-filed. This is going to be a hugeentatking, he said.

Mr. Katz said that this involves a series of maps thatlaim be challenged. He
asked if consulting counsel could help. Can thdakesbe acknowledged on the map,
he asked.



The Agentfelt that was a good idea, because it would cragtaper trail for anyone
researching land records.

A suggestion was made that maybe the encroachroglit be moved. The Agent
said she would ask the owner if the he could mgwend barring that possibility
provide a note on the final survey that would iadkcthe mistake.

Mr. Katz made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fossi, to setdind lfor landscaping at
$10,000 and to request that the Agent facilitagefiling of a map noting the
encroachment in the easement. The motion pas<d, 9

. #2007-073-SRSummary Ruling application for disturbance inwetlands and
upland review area to remove existing shed andmestrea with wetland shrub
species and construct new shed on property locd&slRegan Roadn the RAA
zone. Owners/Appls.: Giordano and Catherine Katiaz@ni.65-day action period
ends 8/23/2007. For receipt and schedule walk

Mr. Katz made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fossi, to acknaydedceipt of the
application and to schedule a site walk for 7/1/The motion passed, 9-0.

. #2007-074-SRSummary Ruling application for disturbance in uplaeview area
for construction of in-ground pool and house additbn property located dtWeir
Farm Lane in the RAA zoneOwners/Appls.: Bruce J. and Nicole Doyle Walker.
Auth. Agent: Douglas MacMillan, AlA65-day action period ends 8/23/2007. For
receipt and schedule walk.

Mr. Katz made a motion, seconded by Dr. Autuori, to ackeoge receipt of the
application and to schedule a site walk for 7/1/Tihe motion passed, 9-0.

. #2007-075-SRSummary Ruling application for disturbance in uplaeview area
for construction of tennis court on property locké245 Old Branchville Roadin
the RAA zone. Owners: Stephan and Margaret GatistiAppl.: Stephan Galistinos.
Auth Agent: Douglas MacMillan, AlAG65-day action period ends 8/23/2007. For
receipt and schedule walk.

Mr. Katz made a motion, seconded by Dr. Autuori, to ackeoge receipt of the
application and to schedule a site walk for 7/1/The motion passed, 9-0.

Report on CTDEP Commissioner/Staff training seskeld 6/13/2007. c/o IWA.

Agent Brosiusgave a brief over-view of the training sessiome Said that they went
over the open space encroachment law. There wesdlenxt site walk guidelines
from the Attorney General’s office, she said. ThgeAt said that these guidelines
reinforce what she has tried to impress on the @aamber, that it is important that
all discussions surrounding a site walk take placepublic meeting, and not out in
the field. The training session also covered thBIBREegulations, she said.



There were no votes and no action taken on this. ite

BOARD WALKS

As noted above, the Board scheduled the followppieations for site walk on 7/1/07:
= #2007-073-SRSummary Rulin@6 Regan RoadKatin-Grazzini

= #2007-074-SRSummary Rulingt Weir Farm Lane, Walker

= #2007-075-SRSummary Ruling@45 Old Branchville Road,Galistinos

REQUESTS FOR BOND RELEASES/REDUCTION
There were no requests for bond release or reductio

CORRESPONDENCE
Chairman Mucchetti pointed out the following correspondence:
« Memo from the Agent re Site Walks

« Letters from the Conservation Commission re 110 #&rchRoad and 8 Rippowam
Road.

- Letters from the Planner/Agent to Attorney Robewédll about fees required for the
Water's Edge Way / Hearing application.

- Copies of the wetlands regulations containing Apliees A and B (adopted for
Mamanasco Lake)

MINUTES

Mrs. Willis motioned, seconded by Mr. Slavin, to adopt theutais of June 5, 2007,
with a few corrections on pages 2 and 3. The mqgt@ssed, 9-0.

Hearing no further discussion, the Chairman adjeditihe meeting at 9:42 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Linda Caponetti
Recording Secretary



APPROVED / REVISED
MINUTES
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

June 19, 2007 Present: Michael Autuori
Joseph Fossi
Nelson Gelfman
John Katz, Vice Chair
James McChesney
Rebecca Mucchetti, Chairman
Walter Slavin
Patrick Walsh
Lillian Willis

Also Present: Betty Brosius, Director of Planning
Linda Caponetti, Recording Secretary

A public hearing was held prior to the meeting.

At 7:47 p.m., Chairman Mucchetti called the meetmgrder. The Commission
discussed items #9 and #8, in that order, theruadkgal temporarily to convene as the

Inland Wetlands Board. The Commission returneitstagenda at re-convened at 9:43

p.m.
PENDING ITEMS

1. #2007-004-SP:Application for Special Permit under Sec. 312.0aaplired by Sec.
411.0B of the Ridgefield Zoning Regulations, (1p&molish an existing
office/residential structure and replace with neW#sb s.f. commercial structure at
35/37 Danbury Road and (2) construct new 10,026 s.f. commercialcstme on
adjoining property at6 Roberts Lane,on properties located in the B-1 zone.
Owner: Eppoliti Realty Corporation. Auth. Ageribouglas MacMillan, Architect.
Received 2/6/2007, walked 2/11/2007, public hearing commenced 3/6/2007,
continued and closed 3/20/2007. Draft Resolution of Approval requested
3/20/2007.Tabled 4/4/2007, 4/10/2007, 4/17/2007, 5/1/2007and 5/8/2007. 65-day
action period ends 5/24/2007. Letter granting extension received 5/14/2007.
Extension acknowledged 5/15/2007, extended action period ends 7/28/2007.Tabled
5/22/2007.Tabled 6/5/2007.Tabled 6/12/2007. For action.

Chairman Mucchetti noted that the easement agreement between prayvensrs
had not been signed, and the item was tabled.

2. #2007-045-SP-SRSpecial Permit application under Section 312.0ymmsto
Section 306.0.D for excavation, grading and fillingconjunction with construction
of alternate driveway off of Wilton Road East tov&existing residence &40

Wilton Road Westlocated in the RAA zone. Owner: Louis H. Price aird Jo-Anne



T. Price. Auth. Agent: Frank G. Fowler Ill, PE, L(8lote application submitted
pursuant to zoning regulations in effect througd042007.)Recei ved
5/1/2007,walked 5/20/2007, public hearing commenced 6/5/2007and continued to
6/12/2007. Public hearing closed and draft Resolution of Approval requested
6/12/2007. 65-day action period ends 8/16/2007. For action

Mr. Katz made a motion, seconded by Dr. Autuori, to apptbeeapplication as per
the draft resolution, with some revisions madéhattable. The motion passed, 9-0.

. #2007-055-SPSpecial Permit application under Sec. 3.4.D.Jef t
Ridgefield Zoning Regulations to permit placemeir detached garage in
the front yard on property located1#i8 Peaceable Ridge Road the RAAA
zone. Owners/Appls.: Howard L. and K. Lynett DickmAuth. Agent:
Donnelly, McNamara and Gustafson, PReceived 5/22/2007. Walked
6/10/2007. Public hearing commenced 6/19/2007. 65-day action period ends
8/23/2007. For action.

Mr. Katz said that it was a good project and well presented.

Mr. Fossi agreed, and stated that the application met thaageermit
criteria cited by the Planner in the staff reptitgt these were “appropriate
improvements” and compatible with other uses arattatdter in the
neighborhood. Everyone agreed.

Mr. Katz made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fossi, approvajlpécation
according to the plans submitted. The motion pa%€&d

. #2007-056-A:Proposed amendment to Sec. 7.2.D.2.c and SeE.g & the
Ridgefield Zoning Regulations to correct error arrpit requirements for
signage. Commission initiateBor action.

Mr. Walsh made a motion, seconded by Mr. Slavin to apprbee t
amendments, acknowledging that the amendment wexsded to correct a
Scribner’s error. The motion passed, 9-0.

. #2007-058-VDC Village District Application under Sec. 8.3 rerpd by Sec. 5.1 of
the Ridgefield Zoning Regulations to review stagnover the front entrance steps
on building located &7 Catoonah Streein the CBD zone. Owner: 27 Catoonah
Street Associates LLC. Appl.: Bruce Yu&b-days to receive report from Village
District Consultants ends 7/10/2007. Received and referred to VDC 6/5/2007.For
action.

Mr. Katz motioned, seconded by Mrs. Willis, to approvedpelication,

incorporating the recommendations of the Villagstilét Consultant as conditions.
The motion passed, 9-0.

10



6. #2007-070-REFReferral pursuant to Sec. 8-7d.(f) of the ConmettGeneral
Statutes to Amend Sec. 2.B, 3.D.3., 3.E.4., 5.Afd 5.H. of the Zoning Regulations
for theCity of Danbury. Petition by Dennis I. Elpern, Planning Directéor
discussion/action.

Following brief discussion of the proposed amendsighe Commission
unanimously requested the Planner to send a tHttelo comment,” with
appreciation for the opportunity to review the psged zoning amendments.

7. Affordable Housing Study being prepared by HVCEOc/o Jonathan Chew,
Executive Director, HVCECEor discussion.

The Chairman reported having suggested to the Btdhat maybe a subcommittee
would help. The Planner didn’t think it was necegs this time. Consultants are
being retained by HVCEO (Housatonic Valley CoumwntiElected Officials) and they
will be coming to Town for information. The Chairméelt that it was encouraging to
be approaching affordable housing from a regioeeIl She said that Mr. Chew said
welcomed comments.

Following discussion led by Chairman Mucchetti alibe memo from Jonathan
Chew outlining the proposed HVCEO study on affotddimusing, the Commission
agreed by consensus that no action was requirisatme.

NEW ITEMS

8. Discussion with Ridgefield Conservation Commission re enfoneat of open space
violations and easement violations c/o Benjamin @Kkeairman.

Chairman Mucchetti introduced Conservation Commission Chairman Bea, Ok
Conservation Commission member Pat Sesto, and fretth@Vetlands Inspector
Aimee Pardee.

Mr. Oko said that open space is usually deeded to the towar the jurisdiction of
the Conservation Commission, leaving the commisgiibim the responsibility to
enforce the use of these lands. Violations of agEate use would include such
things as the removal of trees, placement of strast dumping, etc. Generally, Mr.
Oko said, enforcement action by the Commission peeguires a contact with the
violator to get compliance. However, sometimesalegtion is required. The
Commission needs to get authorization and fundioigp fthe Board of Selectman to
take the required legal action. The town attorseysed.

The Commission requested the support of PlannidgZaming in their attempt to
pursue two violation cases through legal meansaskdd P&Z to write to the Board
of Selectmen expressing that support. The two ¢céses, Turner Hill, with multiple
violations, and the second, a single violation enimg a wrought iron fence

11



encroaching on open space), have been followeguite a while. Mr. Oko asserted
that, “A failure to enforce leads to more troubidagcing. A strong and clear policy”
is needed so that the public sees that violatiomsaken seriously, otherwise “we’re
going to have increasing trouble.” Recent legiskaallows the Commission to
recoup legal fees if the case is found in theiofate added.

Ms. Sestowho is also the Director of Environmental Affaice Wilton, said that
Wilton has not had to go to court to enforce easgméVilton has, however, gone to
court to enforce wetlands regulations. She comnaethizt the reimbursement of legal
fees should not be a factor. Firstly, because Cgpace is public land, and not meant
to be used by private individuals. Secondly, she get Wilton has been protected,
even without this recent statutory change by laggubhat states that Wilton is
entitled to “reasonable legal fees if they prevatourt.”

The Chairman asked if this was part of their regulations. Msst® said that it was
part of the easement language.

Mr. Katz asked her how they have been so successful. 8hthaathey have staff
consistently responding and following up on a tyr#sis. If the Commission’s
persistence is insufficient, she said, they hawmsel write a letter, and “99% of the
time,” this is sufficient.

Mr. Katz asked Mr. Oko if our town counsel has teritletters in these two particular
cases. Mr. Oko said that town counsel followedhgoindividual violation, (the
encroachment), but did not write letters in therieurHill case. He said that it is
counsel’s opinion that, until there are boundarykeis by survey, we can not pursue
this matter. As of yet, funding has not been alleddor this surveying.

Mr. Walsh asked how we could go to court with these indigidand owners if we
don’t know where the boundaries are. It was deteechthat the Conservation
Commission actually knows where the boundariesMreWalsh said that, if the
boundaries are known, then there is no need ta getvey; and town counsel needs
to write a letter. But, if counsel is saying thauavey is needed, then you can’'t enter
into good faith negotiation without that survey.

The Plannersaid that, in some cases, there is the potewntiahallenge on the part
of the homeowner because of the lack of surveysWéish said that is no reason to
avoid pursuing these violations.

Mr. Oko said there are many good ways to proceed, butdimmission’s purpose in
appearing before Planning and Zoning is to get thgport on the record that, (a),
“whatever needs to be done to create the enforceneeals to be done,” and, (b), that
it is the opinion of Planning and Zoning that es@ment of easements and open
space is important and consistent with the worktiey do, and that their
“expectation is that land either purchased or gietine town through the

subdivision regulations will be looked after andechfor in a way that's appropriate,

12



and, if that includes having to enforce it throdiggation, then it's important that
that be done.”

Mr. Fossi said he did not understand why there should belalgm. There is nothing
to negotiate, he said. If land is given as operapten it is to be kept by the Town

in perpetuity. Mr. Oko said that an open space tigtion could be whether or not to
mow.

If it is appropriate to mow, they will offer thag¢ivice, for instance, to keep a meadow
a meadow.

The Plannerintroduced Wetlands Inspector Aimee Pardee af sthgit part time
staff. She asked Ms. Pardee to explain how shdrwatsed in the one case, even
before the encroachment occurred.

Ms. Pardeesaid that, upon noticing activity on the site, sbkat a letter to the owners
notifying them of the conservation easement. Theygertheless, went ahead with
their construction and encroached upon it. Theceffias been pursuing these
violators for over a year, to no avail. Counsel &las contacted them, and had no
response. Ms. Pardee said that they need the suggpiaywn government. Ms.
Pardee expressed her concern that blatant viotatend to “spread.” There is a
neighbor adjoining that property who had originddgen cooperative about taking
down a fence, and now is not communicating with md®epresentatives.

Mr. Oko complimented Ms. Pardee on her “amazing effort! stre number of cases
she has been able to resolve. He also said thatffoa has to be backed up by the
Town and town counsel.

Mr. Katz said that the letter which should be written togbkectmen needn’t be
“awfully nice,” as the matter has escalated togbmt where, not only have the
homeowners violated the eased open space, buh#veytransgressed into rudeness
to a town official, all because the selectmen didwt the first time around. Mr. Oko
said that has been the problem all across Turrenith neighbors watching
neighbors ignore the requests of the Conservatamr@ission, and then following
suit.

Dr. Autuori said that any conservation easement should hagedae that awards
legal fees and awards to the prevailing party. Tane of the best ways to prevent
violations, he felt. It should be written into ey@onservation easement, he said.

Dr. Autuori suggested that, with the Turner Hill cases, thallsback yard violations
be left for a time and Town counsel write lettersite more blatant and worst
offenders. The Town should be prepared for litigatihe said.

Dr. Oko said that there are many ways to proceed. Thein vgi for P&Z to
encourage the Bd. of Selectmen to act. “To debatetb enforce, to hope not to

13



enforce, to hope to arrange another way of doimg#h...you get more and more
violations and less and less cooperation.”

Mr. Katz made a motion, seconded by Dr. Autuoridtaft a strong letter to the
Board of Selectmen, stating the Commission’s suppfagfforts to go forward with
the pursuit of enforcement to correct open spadecanservation easement
encroachments. (and their displeasure with thesetn’s inactivity in the past).

The motion passed, 9-0.

Mr. McChesney wanted a request for funding for the surveyinghef Turner Hill
development to be included in the letter.

Ms. Willis said that the Conservation Commission can’'t dgdhehat they were
charged to do, and the Town needs to step up aedfygm the money.

Ms. Sestosaid that there is a prevalent misconceptiontthatis Conservation’s land.
This is the Town of Ridgefield’'s land, she said] ave are simply the stewards. This
is the Town'’s resource, she added, and the selacineenot backing the Town.

The Chairman reiterated that the Conservation Commission hasrfthg and
Zoning’'s wholehearted support.

. Discussion Branchville section of Route 7 corridor c/o Economic Development
Commission.

Chairman Mucchetti introduced Economic Development Commission segreta
Aaron Prills, who was joined shortly thereafter®gul Levine, Vice Chairman.

Planner Brosiusread a letter the office had received from EDCihan Bob
Cascella. Init, he stated that the EDC has ifledtthe Rt. 7 corridor as an area with
potential for economic development, specificallfhe Branchville area. He
described Branchville as a gateway into Ridgefieddh the south, which connects
Ridgefield to its neighbors, Redding and Wiltone i¢ported on the EDC’s
recommendation that there be collaboration betwi@eml/or a working committee
formed by), representatives of the three towngHerpurpose of sharing ideas and
resources around the future development of Rt.tli@rarea where the three towns
converge. The EDC asked that Planning & Zoning iciemghis opportunity for
collaborative effort, and investigate the possibterest in Ridgefield and the other
towns.

EDC Secretary Aaron Prills said that the Commission’s desire is to bringtad!
towns together to develop a cohesive strategynfuture development of the Route
7/Branchville area. In that way, any developmerthat area would have a consistent
and uniform feel. He said that, with the Georget@smject moving ahead, they felt

14



that this was a good time for them “to go aheadsmalif [they] could spearhead this
initiative.”

The Chairman commented that the DOT had expressed interesaking some
improvements in the area. When the EDC lookedist tihey found that it was
unclear as to where one town ended and the negnbégcollaborative view was
thought to be the best approach, and they suggtstethe planners from the three
towns begin working together.

Mr. McChesney asked if there was an equivalent of HYCEO (Housatvalley
Council of Elected Officials) in which Wilton andeRding could have membership.
The Planner said that their agency is SWRPA (Soestevn Regional Planning
Agency), but these agencies are more transportplaoming oriented.

Dr. Autuori asked if the EDC has seen the Branchville studg.gHe suggested that
it would be a nice model for Wilton and Reddingéger to. He asked who had
prepared that plan. The Planner said it had beenrGChalder. Dr. Autuori, citing
the traffic congestion in Ridgefield, suggested ttaaeful attention be paid to this
issue when planning the Branchville center, to mine this problem.

Ms. Willis added that it is a difficult area because of th@vergence of the river, the
road and the railroad. She was concerned abowgqgtian for the river, explaining
that there are serious problems with the riveraalye Each town should work to
improve the quality of the water.

The Chairman said, recognizing that the Georgetown projecbisgto affect us all,
the EDC asks that the towns and the affected bssioeners work together and take
a regional approach.

Mr. Katz said that this makes perfect sense. He askedthva&DC envisioned as
the charge to any group coming forward.

Mr. Prills said that they would become subcommittees to @ E not necessarily
reporting to the EDC, but sharing ideas and infdioma The EDC would then make a
recommendation to the Town, based on that infoomati

Mr. Katz asked who the disciplinarians of the committee ldidae. Mr. Prills said
zoning, EDC’s from Redding and Wilton, the townrpiars, and, hopefully, some
business leaders.

Mr. McChesney said that it's quite possible the other commusitiee equally
concerned, and the idea of encouraging this dialog his opinion, a great idea.

The Chairman introducedMr. Paul Levine, Vice Chairman of the EDC.

15



Mr. Katz said that it is important to realize that the Riag & Zoning Commission
is not an economic development commission. The Cigsian needs to be very
careful not to transgress and cross the line inveay, he said, and he encouraged
individual members of the Commission to recuse #eues from any discussion in
the matter. He also wondered whether the Commissardorsement of the concept
would presuppose their actual physical involvement.

The Chairman said that it was the Planners of the towns whaleé¢o be involved.

Mr. Katz said he would be opposed to members of variousls@nd commissions
in town lending membership to this coalition.

Dr. Autuori repeated his concern that conservation come bdérelopment, and
cited the river protection and traffic congestissues.

The Plannerexpressed her support for the concept, sayindeste that
communication between the towns is very import&he noted, however, her time
constraints relative to the extremely full schedare the Ridgefield Center Study,
for which funds have already been allocated.

Mr. Levine noted that the EDC is a “thinking group,” whicrsh@ power. He
remarked that it would be wise and prudent to bégimking about this, because
“along that intersection, [the Branchville arealptis going to be happening.”

Mr. Katz said that he appreciates the EDC'’s efforts tagratiee the towns now.

The Commission agreed to support the concept gieadion with the adjoining
towns in the Route 7 corridor, and to encouragk tstavork with the EDC to begin a
dialogue with those towns.

10.#2007-072-REV(SP)revision to Special Permit required by Sec. 9.2.&\.8f the
Ridgefield Zoning Regulations to construct a midsttbool playground on property
located aR23 West Mountain Road(Ridgefield Academy) in the RAAA zone.
Owner: Ridgefield Academy, Inc. Appl.: Larry McDollydBusiness Manage65-day
action period ends 8/23/2007. For receipt and schedule walk.

Chairman Mucchetti asked the Planner to explain the application hedé¢quest for
an additional play area at Ridgefield Academy.

Mr. McChesney made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fossi, to apptoeegquest for
revision to the Special Permit, to allow the neayphrea. Mr. Walsh stated that a
“master plan” of the school should be brought fqtior to the Commission’s
consideration of future, additional changes, ard@ommission agreed by
consensus. The motion to approve the requeshéoplayground passed, 7-0-2, with
Dr. Autuori and Mrs. Willis abstained.

16



COMMISSION WALKS

Chairman Mucchetti informed the Commission of auessi by Toll Brothers to change
the scheduled walk date from Jund'2d July £ After some discussion, it was agreed
to change the following site walk to 7/1/07:

= #2005-106-PR-SP: 638 Danbury Roadoll Land XVIII Limited Partnership

REQUESTS FOR BOND RELEASES/REDUCTION
There were no requests for bond release or reductio

CORRESPONDENCE
- Chairman Mucchetti pointed to the distribution loé Board of Selectmen’s
proposed Animal Ordinance, provided for informatanly. It was noted that the
BoS would be discussing the ordinance at its mgetm6/20/07.

MINUTES
Mrs. Willis made a motion, seconded by Mr. Slavin, to apptbganinutes of June 5,
2007, with a few minor corrections. Chairman Mwstthadded a few corrections as

well, and the motion and second were adopted Witptoposed revisions, by a vote of
9-0.

Hearing no further discussion, the Chairman adjediihe meeting at 10:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Linda Caponetti
Recording Secretary

17



